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. REs;. Budget Drafting Instructions — Stewardship Fund Bonding ]
*Important*® (4

> Increase bonding authorization for Stewardship Fund for acquisition of
conservation land and natural areas to $60 million per year.
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_»Gibsbh-élass, Mary

From: Keckhaver, John

Sent: ) Thursday, June 14, 2001 2:21 PM

To: . Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: _ RE: Caucus numbers 4018 (increase in stewardship bonding) and 1020 (urban land

conservation)

Mary,

CN 4018 Our intent with 4018 is to, starting in 02-03, increase bonding for
stewardship to $60 million/vear through 2010. I’ve been told we have
to show a fiscal effect for the whole time up front, so to speak, and
that is, I was told, $112,000,000.

Thanks.

John
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SDC.......Keckhaver — CN4018, Increase in stewardship bonding ﬂ S

FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
- CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

sUL""M’

At the lpcationg/indicated, amend the as follows:
G .
ine i: after that line insert:

v/
4 “SECTION [Bp 20.866 (2) (ta) of the statutes is amended to read:

1. Pag

e

20.866 (2) (ta) Natural resources; Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson
stewardship 2000 program. From the capital improvement fund a sum sufficient for
the Warren Knowles—Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s. 23.0917.
The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed $460,000,000
$57 2,000\/,0 00 for this program. Except as provided in s. 23.0917 (4g) (b), (4m) k), (5)
and (5m), the amounts obligated, as defined in s. 23.0917 (1) (e),} under this

paragraph may not exceed $46,000,000 in each fiscal year 2000-01, may not exceed

State of Wisconsin M
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1 $46.000,000 in figcal vear 200102, and may not exceed $60,000,000 in each fiscal

N

) ~
2 ear beginning gl yvear 2002—2003 and ending with fiscal vear 2009-10.”.

History: 1971 c. 42; 1971 c. 100 §. 23; 1971 c. 175, 211, 215, 236, 307, 330, 336; 1973 c. 90 s5. 148 to 149m, 555m (2); 1973 c. 333; 1975 c. 26, 39, 40, 41, 200, 224, 422;
1977 c. 4, 6; 1977 c. 29 ss. 385 to 387} 1650m (4), Y656 (43); 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 4; 1979 c. 34 s5. 675a to 677v, 2102 (6) (a), (39) (a), (52) (a); 1979 c. 107, 221; 1981 c. 1 ss,
17, 18, 47; 1981 ¢. 20, 108, 317, 336;{1983 a. 27; 1083 a. 36 5. 96 (4); 1983 a. 97, 192, 195, 212; 1983 a. 410 s, 2202 (2); 1985 a. 6; 1985 a. 8 ss. 4, 12; 1985 a. 29 ss. 589m to
598, 3202 (23) (c), (26) (a), (53) (a); 1985 a. 77, 12D, 332; 1987 a. 27, 205, 298, 399, 403, 400; 1989 a. 31, 46, 107, 122, 219, 336, 359, 366; 1991 a. 39, 51, 269, 309, 324; 1993
a. 2, 16, 98, 115, 213, 343, 377, 413, 437, 453, 484, 1995 a. 27 ss. 1159 to 11685, 9126 (19), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 40, 57, 60, 113; 1995 a. 216, 5. 30m and 9127; 1995 a. 227, 246,
372, 388, 416, 452; 1997 a. 27, 35, 61, 164, 237, 252; 1999 a. 4, 9, 146; 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 1999 a. 184.

3 2. Pagel}, lind ‘g\iﬁzr that line insert:
NS A
4 “SECTIO ﬁa 3.0917 (3) (dm) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:
LAY |
5 23.0917 (3) (dm) 1m. For fiscal year 2001-02, $34,500,000.

SECTIO §° g 3 7@(3) (dm) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

6
7 23.0917 (3) (dm) 2. For each fiscal year beginning with 2001-02 2002—03 and
8 ending with fiscal year 2009-10, $34,500,000 $48,500,000.”.

History: 1999 a. 9, 185.
(END)
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SDC.......Keckhaver — CN4018, Increase in stewardship bonding

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 415, line 2: after that line insert:

“SECTION 962m. 20.866 (2) (ta) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.866 (2) (ta) Naturql resources; Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson
stewardship 2000 program. From the capital improvement fund a sum sufficient for
the Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s. 23.0917.
The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed $460,000,000
$572,000,000 for this program. Except as provided in s. 23.0917 (4g) (b), (4m) (k), (5)
and (5m), the amounts obligated, as defined in s. 23.0917 (1) (e), under this

paragraph may not exceed $46,000,000 in eack fiscal year 2000—01. may not exceed
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" $46,000,000 in fiscal year 2001-02, and may not exceed $60,000,000 in each fiscal

DN

vear beginning with fiscal year 2002-2003 and ending with fiscal year 2009-10.”.
2. Page 446, line 9: after that line insert:
“SECTION 1034L. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:
23.0917 (8) (dm) 1m. For fiscal year 2001-02, $34,500,000.
SECTION 1034m. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (dm) 2. For each fiscal year beginning with 2001—02 200203 and
ending with fiscal year 2009-10, 634,500,000 B8/
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23.0917 (4) (d) 1. The department may obligate not more than $11,500,000 in
each fiscal year 2000-01 and not more than $11,500,000 in fiscal year 2001-02 under

the subprogram except as provided in sub. (5). For each fiscal year beginning with

2002-03 and ending with fiscal year 2009-10, the department may obligate not more

than $15,000,000 under the subprogram except as provided in sub. (5).

History: 1999a.9, 185. lo%t .
SECTION F@ 23.0917 (4) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

beginning with 2002-03 and ending with fiscal year 2009-10. " e €—

History: 1999 a. 9, 185.
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June 19, 2001

Attention: Daryl Hinz and Rebecca Hotynski
Please review this to make sure my calculations are correct.
Mary Gibson—Glass

Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215
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

' 20.866 (2) (ta) Natural resources; Warren Knowles—Gaylord Nelson
stewardship 2000 program. From the capital impi‘ovement fund a sum sufficient for
the Warren Knowles—Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s. 23.0917.
The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed $460;000,000
$572,000,000 for this program. Except as provided in s. 23.0917 (4g) (b), (4m) (k), (5)
and (bm), the amounts obligated, as defined in s. 28.0917 (1) (e), under this

paragraph may not exceed $46,000,000 in each fiscal year 2000-01, may not exceed
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1 $46,000,QQQ in fiscal vear 2001-02, and may not exceed $60,000,000 in each fiscal

2 innj ith fiscal year 2002-2003 and ending with fiscal year 2009-10.”.
3 2. Page 446, line 9: after that line insert:

4 “SEcTION 1034L. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

5 23.0917 (8) (dm) 1m. For fiscal year 2001-02, $34,500,000.

6 SECTION 1034m. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 23.0917 (8) (dm) 2. For each fiscal year beginning with 2001-02 2002-03 and
8 ending with fiscal year 2009-10, $34,500,000 $45.000,000.”.

§ , 9Q E 3. Page 447, line 2: after that line insert:
1

(
0 ¢ SEcTION 1034r. 23.0917 (4) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
11 23.0917 (4) (d) .1. The department may obligate not more than $11,500,000 in

12 each fiscal year 2000-01 not m han $11,500,000 in fiscal year 2001-02 under

13 the subprogram except as provided in sub. (5). For each fiscal year beginning with

14 : 3 ) ent g4

15 than $15.000,000 under the subprogram except as provided in sub. (5). ». g
16 SECTION 1034t. 23.0917 (4) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read: -
17 \239911\(%2 The department may obligate-for1oeal assistance notmmor:

18 than $8,000,000 in

Y'e'arr*lge*‘=L‘i_e*1“'i\'35€’\_i‘si‘i_*Hee 2000-01, not more than
M.._

19 8,000,000 in fiscal year 200102 not more than $11,500,000 foFeach fiscal year

20 @ ith 2002-03 and ending with fiscal year 2009-10.”. —

21 (END)
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SDC.:......Keckhaver — CN4018, Increase in stewardship bonding
FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute am‘endment as follows:
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
and (5m), the amounts obligated, as defined in s. 23.0917 (1) (e), »under this

' paragraph may not exceed $46,000,000 in cach fiscal year 2000-01, may not exceed
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'$46,000,000 in fiscal year 2001-02, and may not exceed $60,000,000 in each fiseal

year beginning with fiscal year 20022003 and ending with fiscal year 2009-10.”.
2. Page 446, line 9: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1034L. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

23.0917 (3) (dm) 1m. For fiscal year 2001-02, $34,500,000. v

SECTION 1034m. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (dm) 2. For each fiscal year beginning with 200102 2002-03 and
ending with fiscal year 2009-10, $34,500,000 $45.000,000.”.

3. Page 447, line 2: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1034r. 23.0917 (4) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

_23.0917 (4) () 1. The department may obligate not more than $11,500,000 in

each fiscal year 2000-01 and not more than $11,500,000 in fiscal year 2001-02 under
the subprogram except as provided in sub. (5). For each fiscal vear beginning with

2002-03 and ending with fiscal year 200910, the department may obligate not more

than $15,000,000 under the subprogram except as provided in sub. (5).”.

(END)



